Grand Junction, Colorado May 22, 1917

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of May 15 were read and approved.

The following reports having been examined and approved by the Auditor and the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, to whom the same had been referred, the same were on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, accepted and ordered placed on file:

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs. Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Mater and Sew

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Highways.

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty.

Quarterly Report of the City Treasurer.

Quarterly Report of the City Clerk and Auditor.

Quarterly Report of the Judge of the Municipal Court.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	<u>Fund.</u>	Claim of	Amount.	<u>For</u>
23,785	Police	James Warnack	\$52.50	17 1-2 days dog catcher
786	Water	Hendrie & Bolthoff Co.	\$3,230.09	5405 ft. Pipe and fittings.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The bonds of S. R. Veils and C. J. Mapes, cement contractors, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same were on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that their bonds having been accepted and the fees paid, cement contractors licenses be granted to S. R. Veils and C. J. Mapes.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners present.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Board of Forestry be instructed to enforce the ordinance in relation to cotton-bearing cottonwood trees.

The motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Water and Sewers be instructed to notify all persons owning property within the several sewer districts of the city not connected with the sanitary sewers to have the same connected as provided by ordinance at once.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners present.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned until Saturday, May 26, at 4 o'clock p. m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.